AC I

November 4, 2013

ARCHITECTS

ACI/BOLAND, INC. — KANSAS CITY
1421 E 104" Street, Suite 100

Dr. Tim Hadfield Kansas Clty. Missour 64131
Camdenton R-lll School District . 816.763.9600
PO Box 1409 F.816.763.9757
Camdenton MO 65020-1409

RE: ADDITIONS AND ALTERATIONS TO
HURRICANE DECK ELEMENTARY
CAMDENTON R-lll SCHOOL DISTRICT

Dear Tim:

We have reviewed the bids received for the additions and alterations to Hurricane Deck
Elementary School. The bid submitted by Bales Construction was low as follows:

Base Bid: $13,030,000
Alternate 1 Add $7,200
Alternate 2  Add $23,800
Alternate 5  Add $13,800

Alternate 6  Deduct ($25,000)
Total Bid: $13,049,800

We recommend that Bales Construction be awarded the Contract for the additions and
alterations to Hurricane Deck Elementary School.

Should you have any questions, please call.
Sincerely,

ACI/BOLAND, INC.

Michael G. Kautz
Principal/Architect

Enclosure

MGK/kb Contract File #3-13021



